Wortham & Burgate Parish Council

Minutes of Wortham & Burgate Parish Council Commons Committee meeting, held in Burgate Church Hall on Tuesday 6th September 2022 at 7:00pm.

Councillors present: Chris Williams, Chris Grocott, Jacky Bradley, Jenny Piper, Richard Thornton,

Ian Hovey, and Barry Cole

In attendance: Jane Challis (Clerk)

- 1. Chair's welcome and to consider accepting apologies for absence Cllr Williams welcomed everyone to the meeting. There were no apologies for absence.
- 2. To record declarations of interest from members in any item to be discussed None.
- 3. To consider any dispensations from members in any item to be discussed None.
- 4. Adjourn the meeting to allow public participation No members of the public present.
- 5. Re-convene the meeting 7.02pm
- 6. To receive the Clerk's report and any outstanding items/actions nothing to report.
- 7. To consider, discuss and agree to Capital Works, including quotations for clearing work Cllr Grocott had obtained three quotations for the clearing work agreed at the meeting held on 26th July 2022, and circulated them with Commons Committee members prior to the meeting. After discussing, Cllr Grocott proposed proceeding with the quotation received from Robert Fiebelkom; seconded by Cllr Hovey and approved unanimously. Cllr Piper commented that Rufus Bradley has done a very good job whilst working on pond 8, by building a small island which will provide a safe area for the ducks.

ACTION - CIIr Grocott to instruct Robert Fiebelkom to proceed

8. To consider and agree quotations for topping work required – Cllr Grocott had obtained three quotations for the topping work required, and circulated them to Commons Committee members prior to the meeting. Cllr Thornton said that there are a lot of brambles around the edges of the common, including the play area, which need cutting in addition to the areas of common itself. A topper would be able to cut them, they do not need a bushwhacker. Cllr Bradley said it is part of the stewardship agreement to keep on top of the brambles. After discussing, Cllr Grocott proposed proceeding with the quotation for the topping work to the common received from Robert Fiebelkom, and to ask him to also top the brambles, up to a maximum additional amount of £100. Seconded by Cllr Thornton and approved unanimously.

ACTION - Cllr Grocott to instruct Robert Fiebelkom to proceed as above

- 9. To consider and discuss grazing/management of the Common next year. No one has expressed interest in grazing the Common next year. Cllr Thornton said it would therefore need topping again next July time. Cllr Grocott suggested haymaking which councillors agreed is an option that should be looked into further.
- 10. To receive items from Councillors None.
- 11. To discuss any correspondence received None received.
- 12. To receive items for the next agenda Haymaking.
- 13. Date and time of next meeting TBA
- 14. Meeting Close 7:22pm

2022/CC/3				
	Chair, Wortham & B	urgate Parish Cοι	ıncil	